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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
DATE: Tuesday, December 9, 2025
TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly
Di_gitally signed by
FROM: Michael Borg Michael BOrg pae s t2.00
. 13:10:53 -05'00"
CC: Stacy Blaisdell Town Accountant
Chris Sweet, Tax Collector & Treasurer
Executive Assistant Gail Heidke
RE: Measure 2026-043-Authorization for the payment of Self Insurance FY25

invoices in the amount of $8,245.95.
Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré

Measure 2026-043-Authorization for the payment of Self Insurance FY2S5 invoices in the
amount of $8,245.95.

Purpose and Justification:

Invoices were received in November 2025 for FY25 self insurance invoices for Firefighters and
Police officers.

I respectfully request that the Town Council approve the payment of prior year, FY25 invoices in
the amount of $8,245.95. To be paid out of the account 019469-578202-Other-Self Insurance for
Firefighters and Police Officers.

The Town Council met on December 8, 2025, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Lapointe to approve Measure 2026-043-Authorization for the payment
of Self Insurance FY25 invoices in the amount of $8,245.95.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Simmons.

Motion carried 8-0.
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